RESOLUTION NO.23- \0D

Indigent Services

Resolution Re-appointment of Two Members to
the Bonner County Board of Community Guardian

WHEREAS, the Bonner County Board of Commissioners has determined there are
vacancies on the Bonner County Board of Community Guardian; and

WHEREAS, the Board of Community Guardian submitted the names of Mary Franzel
and Shekina Cardona for consideration for re-appointment to the Board of Community Guardian;
and

WHEREAS, the Board of County Commissioners has found Ms. Franzel and Ms.
Cardona to be suitable candidates for the Board of Community Guardian;

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that Mary Franzel and Shekina Cardona are

hereby re-appointed to the Bonner County Board of Community Guardian for a four-year period
beginning December 15, 2023 and expiring on December 15, 2027.

Adopted as a Resolution of the Board of Commissioner of Bonner County upon a
majority vote on the 12" day of December, 2023.
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December 12, 2023

Memorandum BOCG

Item #1

To:  Bonner County Commissioners

From: Veronica Dixon
Board of Community Guardian Liaison

Re: Resolution to re-appoint members to the Bonner County Board of Community
Guardian

Mary Franzel and Shekina Cardona currently serve on the Board of Community
Guardian. Their current terms are set to expire on December 15, 2023, and they
have expressed their desire to continue to serve.

A suggested motion would be: Mr. Chairman based on the information before us, |
move to approve Resolution 23 -gé_ re-appointing Mary Franzel and Shekina
Cardona to the Bonner County Board of Community Guardian for a four (4) year

term beginning on December 15, 2023 and expiring on Deeember 15, 2027.
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—€ommissioner Luke Omodt, Chairman




